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0ttawa, I8th March, I9I5.
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Sir:- |

I am in receipt of_‘your 1etter of the IIth instant,
4n which you ask whether the services of constable MeCloy
will be retained during the coming year, and ‘l;-.l.n reply I beg
to say that when you wrote you should have stated whether
the constable is doing good work and whether you recommend
the retention of his services. A fall rebort in this eon-
nection is desired. ‘

With regard to your statement that Mr. MeCloy
desires, in the event of his urvicesvgeing retained,to be
allowed two rations or thsir squivalent in cash in addition
to his salary of $ 65.0(5 a month, I have to request that you
will inform the Departinen’o definitely as to the value of the
two rations. What emount would 1t be necessary to pay Mre
McClcy mounthly v_:ln order to meet his request, provided he

were allowed in cash t}\e remuneration asked for?.

Ce Po Sc‘.‘ﬂidt, 'Eﬂqo'
Indian Agent,
Duck Lake, Sask.

ﬁffai’rs 5 ietterbook, - *‘
ch 1915 - 22 1915, (R.G. 10, Volume 5563)
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